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Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 001283-T1

Dear Ms. Bayo,

Accompanying are the completed Shared-Tenant Service Provider Regulatory
Assessment Fee Return and Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return
for the period covered 01/01/99 to 12/31/99. We were provided both returns and were
not sure which return we were to complete so we are including both. After you have had
a chance to review, would you please let me know which return we should file annually.

Also included is a check in the amount of $68.00 representing the $50.00 Regulatory

Assessment Fee, $12.50 Penalty for Late Payment Penalty, and $5.50 Interest for Late
Payment.

I apologize for the delay in filing these returns. We will make every effort to ensure that
these returns are not filed late again. We have included a check for $100.00 as an offer of

settlement for the lateness of these returns and payment of our Assessment Fee for the
period 01/01/99 to 12/31/99.

Additionally, per your request, I am including a waiver of objection to the administrative

cancellation of our certificate in the event our offer is accepted and we fail to comply
with the terms that we have offered.
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